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Harold Chernoff - Correction Re: Fwd: Point Beach Pane I II

From: Terence Chan \
To: Harold Chernoff; Joseph Petrosino
Date: Thu, May 27, 2004 6:56 PM
Subject: Correction Re: Fwd: Point Beach

This is directly related to the relief request which we verbally authorized yesterday.

>>> Joseph Petrosino 5/27/2004 6:49:46 PM >>>
I'll add this to NRR-2004-A-0026 (TAC#MC3234) and we can discuss on Tuesday..

>>> Terence Chan 05/27/04 06:48PM >>> 1-
Yes, this is directly related to the relaxation request.

->>> Joseph Petrosino 5/27/2004 6:46:100 PM > "
Correct.. It was written and transmitted a few hours ago and I just received a copy.. But, it would appear
that the Code relief is smack dab in the middle of his concern

>>> Terence Chan 05/27/04 06:44PM >>> t/a%
It appears that this is a second allegation, one that I had not seen previously.

->>> Joseph Petrosino 5/27/2004 6:11:03 PM >>> Ore
Terence:

Looks like what we discussed. You said that DE will stand behind this...

CC: Bill Bateman; cig
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